RECE

v

STRHINGTONM,

£0,FOR REGORD

TOWN OF STONINGTON

BOARD OF FINANCE MEETING MINUTES
Stonington Police Department Meeting Room
Wednesday, October 04, 2023
7:15PM

A meeting of the Board of Finance was held on this date at the Stonington Police Department -

Meeting .Room. Members present were Michael Fauerbach /;/%eborah Norman, Lynn Young,
Chairman Tim O’Brien, Bryan Bentz and Bob Statchen. Mr/ié%son was not in attendance.

Mr. O’Brien called the meeting to order at 7:16 pm.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited

N
D
&\\\\,\

. o
_ , _
Public Comments: (None) 0 // ///%/
. .

Previous Minutes: /Z//{/%// /////////// ' ////////
The Chairman requeste%%g}/n to appréig}}/the fou/r///}ljﬁ:%g mln{/};}//es listed on the agenda. Ms.
N tion, Ms, Young'seconded. %, 2 S / \

orman motion, Ms %%/%/?lng sec%%//?/e //%%/ %// /////////

. D //7/// / 4 )

08/02/23 Meeting Minutes % /////

The Chairman, hadzany comr{%’ﬁts or edits to the 8/2/23 minutes. Ms. Young.
9 ZZ Q,//»/» Iy v

had a correc tagraph deleted a portion of a sentence “of the Town,
through the”Outside Agencies por
edit to pa/;zigraph four on page fou

U g

on the st t/&‘_/gbl‘d list, it was,
K 77

7

%

%

V¥

1d “if there aren’t funds to build it.”

09/06/23 Meetinngm{fés, )

2%

The Chairman asked if anymgmbers had any comments or edits to the 9/6/23 minutes. Ms. Young
had a correction to the first line urider Public Comments, “whom” should be changed to “who”
and “regards” should be changed to “regard.” Ms. Young also had a correction to the second to
last paragraph on page two. Instead of “versus the whole Town subsidizing one specific part of
Town.” The sentence was changed to read “because that particular part of Town enjoys the benefit
of a Utility, which other parts of Town do not.”



03/28/23 Public Hearing ’Minutes

The Chairman asked if any members had Aany comments or edits to the 3/28/23 Public Hearing
minutes. The Director of Finance asked the Chairman to fill in the blank in the second line of
paragraph 5, ¢ years”. The Chairman said to add “many”.

On page two under General Comments, the Chairman asked to remove the words “Woman
Commented” and “Man Commented” and to just use their names.

On the First line of the second to last paragraph on page two, the commentor’s name was corrected
to Laura Graham of Moss Street, Pawcatuck. ' /

-

Under Capital Improvements, on page five the names @f// . Maureen Fitzgerald and Jan
o

Chamberline were added under bullets one and three, re pé’o‘g;i/éi///ﬁly
03/28/23 Special Meeting Minutes: o %

///////% 1¢,3/28/23 Special Meeting

The Chairman asked if any members had any cégmmients or edits to“the,,

. K
minutes. : //////4// “ ////

“
Mr. Statchen had an edit to paragraph six on page%/@//ﬁe the l%/?/g/;ntence sho ’[//@z ead “The gist of

. . K ; . T,
Mr. Statchen’s statement is that he dogsn’t think the/’{{aj/{f’dge,tz, s presented is sugtaﬁi?lable, and for

. . . . ////////// " N 4 ) et :
that reason will be voting against it.” /////{%}/}/s The gist’o1 Z M. Statchen’s statement is that he
doesn’t think the budget as presented arid 18 Sustainable, aﬁ@f}}r that reason will be voting

r

; : D
againstit.” ///%/ //////%/// /////%/
Seeing there were no mote ¢oiriments or €dits to thé mintites, the”Zhairman called for a vote to
approve the four min{ites’as e /as e,g}//;};}/;lammously.

g1 dited 2, The motion, w.
: / 7 //%//j %

:
/%//{/67?/ B{///

s approve

,W///i/onal bid waiver requests to the agenda, one
ofthe purc lase of a pump, and one from the SPD for the purchase of
-duerbach riotioned, and Ms. Young seconded. Chairman called

2,

6t10n passed unanimously. %7

Bid Waiver Requests:”/é/,’

///,
First Bid Waiver i

‘The Chairman called for a motion to approve the Lt. Marley’s request for a bid waiver to
purchase the police vehicle upfits, for the 23/24 allotment of police cars, from Strobes N’More,
for a total of $30,000.86. Ms. Young motioned, and Mr. Statchen seconded.

Captain Schneider, acting for Lt. Marley, explained why it is advantageous for the Town to
procure the upfits.from Strobes N More, rather than the vehicle supplier. Although Strobes
N°’More isn’t on the CT bid list, they are on the RI bid list, and the Town was able to get the RI
bid list price, which is the same as the prices from the vehicle supplier, and Strobes N’More is
next door in Westerly, much closer than the vehicle supplier.

2



The Chairman called for a vote. The bid waiver request passed unaﬁimously.

Second Bid Waiver

The Chairman called for a motion to approve Captain Schneider’s request for a bid waiver to
purchase software for the update to the PS’s dispatch system, for a total of $60,145.00, from
Priority Dispatch. Ms. Young motioned, and Mr. Statchen seconded.

Captain Schneider and Chief DelGrosso, explained the need for the system update and the benefits.
The new system will provide first responders with much bette}r fiformation when responding to an

event. They also noted that there are only a few vendor/ i

on /}:ﬁ//é market providing this type of

y
software and that Priority Dispatch’s is the best fit for thySu/ ’s needs.
ty Disp //// ///

U
Mr. Statchen asked about a CT company that prov1des/pohc//?d1spatch1ng software. Captain

Schneider responded that there is a company out/@f Jadison whlc’h////Was bought up by a national

///// o
firm, but their product wouldn’t integrate Wel/l//)w}}h SPD’s ystem ThlS/}oftware will be a better
fit. Captain Schneider also noted that this pur o};/ése will be made with S(e;ﬁe grant funds.
N h Y
Mr. Fauerbach asked if there will be annual mai nt’ / Sts - assomated/v/vgh the software.

P

l increase w1th thlS new software,
orth it. And the Captain further

Captain Schneider responded that theZdnnual mainten W///// / / /1

{ =
but for how superior it is to the //{////j f/ st it is %
wi /// o,
acknowledged that the system comes in ///////// ] /////// f main e///r/}/}/nce costs become too onerous, the

InodulBs
Town could opt out-of some of the modu l to lntena;t ¢
Mrs Norman asked if t /////dé//{’é be(//@:@n / ’/ d %h/%é/answer was that they would

el t 1n1e. an
///// 0,
///// alica d/f v,

//)/"// vote on the motion, the motion

be done automatlcalL}/é'x ///////L{

assed unanimou // ///// ////////
passed ously. //////// % ////

// / Y 7 2
Thizd B d/////"/////// %///////////%//// %///

7

irman called for aZ: oti pprove the ﬁOE IT Directors’s request for a bid waiver to
///// 0, ”///////’

purchase I/pag/s with cases, fé;g/ to t l//f/S39 474.00, from Apple. Mr. Statchen motioned it and
Mrs Young seca ded it. The ICE T Dlrg/etor was not in attendance so the Chairman explamed

the request to the/ //}her members/ Apple is the sole supplier of Ipads, so there is no purpose in
going out to bid fors f them 1rector s memo also explained that the funding is being provided

by USAC as part o /// ///

\\\\

{ warded. The Chairman called for a vote on the motion, the

0
motion passed unammo{ //

Fourth Bid Waiver

The Chairman called for a motion to approve the WPCA Directors’s request for a bid waiver to
purchase, a trailered 6” diesel powered “Dri-Prime” trash pump with a sound attenuated enclosure,
for $56,906.73, fro_m Xylem. * Mr. Fauerbach motioned, and Mrs Norman seconded.

The Director explained that there are no trash pumps on the State bid list, and the purchase has
already been approved by all five members of the WPCA Board, and by going with Xylem, the



WPCA will get a $15,928.27 credit for the pump the WPCA had been renting from Xylem. The
WPCA Director explained that it is costing the WPCA about $2,000.00 a week to rent a pump.
The Chairman called for questions. Mr. Fauerbach asked about a warranty. The Director explained,
the new pump will come with a 2-year parts warranty plus an annual tune-up visit from XYLEM.’
Mrs Young asked how long the new pump is expected to last. The Director responded that the
useful life is about 15 years, as long as it is maintained properly. There were no more questions.
The Chairman called for a vote on the motion, it passed unanimously.

Addition Appropriation Request: None

Line-Item Transfer Requests: None

Approval of BOF meeting schedule for 2024://////

1hat it was ithe to set the BOF meeting calendar
Keeping the same day/but moving the
%ﬁ; % y

'The Board was notified by the Director of Finance
for 2024. There was discussion among the Board dbdut

. . v 7, ‘7// 7, % 7 Y .
meeting time-from 7:15pm to 700{;1}1///%////}/}16 consensué%/jfj Board was that ﬁey will put off
e g . . (i 7 7 DUy, . .
deciding what time the meetings WIHZbé%ﬁn‘ul after theéf}a,,endmg election, so that any new

%,

0 meet. %jl%he decision will be made at the
% .

%

members will have a say in deciding{\f/ih t 4 1]

nal
//////2/

December meeting. /%/ / ////7/ ,, ///7//%%

4

Correspondences:

The Dlrectg/r//of-,,l? cdthat he reeeived mailfrom Dime Oil, the Town’s current supplier

of fuel, }/e}fq// estin Wi now, due to declining oil prices. There was

discusgjon about whether i Vantageous to lock in now or just keep an eye on
g 4 N . A . //’/////t//

the markebin the coming midnths. It/was decided to keep an eye on the market for now.

e C(IP Liaison Rg%gt. I\}/(/; ]

e WPCA Liaison Repor / s Young shared that there is a new plant operator in place, which
has been very goodiz¢an’t promise but things are looking really good.

e BOE Liaison Report: The BOE is soliciting more realistic estimates for the proposed
middle school HVAC project. The BOE requested that the estimates include all sorts of
scenarios. Also, a potential grant to fund a portion of the project is in the works, but the
terms of the grant are strict-and if we commit to the grant we will have to follow through
with completion of the project, or there may be dire consequences. Ms. Alyssa said that

- the BL company will help but the cost will increase. She asked to be on the agenda for the
December meeting to discuss more fully with the Board.
e Other liaison Reports: Mr. Fauerbach informed the Board that tax collections are just about

where they were this time last year, which is good. Real estate is at 54.25%. Personal

4



property is at 59%, and motd_r vehicles is unknown at this time.

e Non-profits Liaison Report: Ms. Norman reported that she was in contact with the PNC
Executive Director, Susan Sedensky, about the PNC providing more “census” data about
the populations the PNC serves, during the 24/25 budgeting process.

The Chairman called for any other Liaison reports; there were none.

Adjourn:

The Chairman called for a motion to adjourn the meeting/.//l.fé _Statchen motioned it, Mr. Fauerbach

D
seconded it. The Chairman called for a vote; the moti{é/né/é//} el

; 6%358/6;%nanimously. The meeting was
adjourned it at 8:09 PM | / //// W) .

Respectfully submitted, | % . |

o - |

,
Talita Stackpole, Recording Secretary% ////////

B, B

_ " s

.
.
. 9

//// /
/// /
“ @

4 L
.

_ // )
_ /////////

o
_



